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Jeff Brooks

From: Andi Shacklett <ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Jeff Brooks
Cc: Cash McGinnis
Subject: RE: DPC DP202301 NOPV - CP

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

Thank you Jeff, 
We received and read your closeout letter for NOPV #DP202301. 
Have a good week, 
‐ Andi 
 
 
Andi Shacklett 
Director of Regulatory Compliance 
Douglas Pipeline Company 
Office: 412‐531‐2440 Ext. 29 
Cell: 614‐446‐2030 
ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com  
 

From: Jeff Brooks <jbrooks@puc.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:17 PM 
To: Andi Shacklett <ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com> 
Cc: Cash McGinnis <cmcginnis@douglaspipeline.com> 
Subject: RE: DPC DP202301 NOPV ‐ CP 
 
Andi, 
 
Please see the attached closeout letter for NOPV #DP202301 and acknowledge receipt.  
 
Thank you 
 

From: Andi Shacklett <ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 3:15 PM 
To: Jeff Brooks <jbrooks@puc.idaho.gov> 
Cc: Cash McGinnis <cmcginnis@douglaspipeline.com> 
Subject: RE: DPC DP202301 NOPV ‐ CP 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

Jeff, 
Attached is Douglas Pipeline Company’s response to your NOPV dated 10/02/2023. 
Please let me know if you have any questions at all. 
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Thank you, 
‐ Andi 
 
 
Andi Shacklett 
Director of Regulatory Compliance 
Douglas Pipeline Company 
Office: 412‐531‐2440 Ext. 29 
Cell: 614‐446‐2030 
ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com  
 

From: Jeff Brooks <jeff.brooks@puc.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:13 AM 
To: Andi Shacklett <ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com> 
Cc: Cash McGinnis <cmcginnis@douglaspipeline.com> 
Subject: RE: DPC DP202301 NOPV ‐ CP 
 
All, 
 
Please disregard the NOPV with the incorrect address Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 9:49 AM. I have updated the 
dates and address and attached is the revised NOPV. Please see the attached and verify receipt of this NOPV.  
 
Thank you.  
 

From: Andi Shacklett <ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 10:13 AM 
To: Jeff Brooks <jeff.brooks@puc.idaho.gov> 
Cc: Cash McGinnis <cmcginnis@douglaspipeline.com> 
Subject: RE: DPC DP202301 NOPV ‐ CP 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

Mr. Brooks, 
 
I have received this notification. We will complete an official response by the due date listed on the letter. 
 
Please update our mailing address ‐ we moved 14 years ago: 
901 Castle Shannon Blvd. 
Pittsburgh, PA 15234 
 
All of the forms that I’ve completed for the PUC over the past couple of years have our correct address on them. 
 
Thank you, 
‐ Andi 
 
Andi Shacklett 
Director of Regulatory Compliance 
Douglas Pipeline Company 
Office: 412‐531‐2440 Ext. 29 
Cell: 614‐446‐2030 
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ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com  
 

From: Jeff Brooks <jeff.brooks@puc.idaho.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 9:49 AM 
To: Andi Shacklett <ashacklett@douglaspipeline.com> 
Cc: Cash McGinnis <cmcginnis@douglaspipeline.com> 
Subject: DPC DP202301 NOPV ‐ CP 
 
Ms. Shacklett, 
 
Please see the attached Notice of Probable Violation and acknowledge receipt.  
 
Thank You 
 


